CUNDALL

Julie van Os
Probuild

The Ribbon
31-33 Wheat Road
Sydney NSW 2000

Julie,

Re: The Ribbon s4.55 ESD Statement for Cycling Facilites

Level 1, 48 Alfred Street
Milsons Point

NSW 2061 Australia

Ph +61 (0)2 8424 7000
Fax +61 (0)2 8424 7099
www.cundall.com.au

Date: 28/01/21

As the ESD consultant on The Ribbon, Cundall’s scope includes Green Star Consulting Services to
assist in the delivery of a certified 5-Star rating under the Green Star Design & As-Built v1.1 rating
tool for the The Ribbon project.

The Green Star rating boundary for the project excludes the SHFA building and therefore the SHFA
building design has no impact on the Green Star credit for The Ribbon bicycle parking provisions

(Credit 17).

Should you have any queries, please contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

For and on behalf of Cundall

AWES s =

Julian Bott

Director

email: j.bott @cundall.com
tel: 8424 7000
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